
 
 

NAAC CRITERIA 04: Infrastructures and learning resources 

 

DOCUMENT CODE: 4.4.2 

There are established systems and procedures for maintaining and utilizing physical, academic 

and support facilities - laboratory, library, sports complex, computers, classrooms etc. 
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1.  Maintenance e-mail requisitions and repair of facilities like equipments, 

plumbing, electrical repairs, infrastructure. 
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From:
Sent:
To:
Cci
Subject

hemant nikam <hemantn_iop@bkc.met.edu>
18 January 2021 11:56
maintenance@bkc. met.edu
principaLiop@bkc. met.edu
Urgent Br6akdown Report (Pharmacy)
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Kirdly do servicing oflll Waaer Coolers (Qty.- 03)
Loc.tion: (;round Floor. lst Iloor and 2nd Floor.
and Waler Cooler on rhe 2nd Iloor is not \f, orking properl]
Kindly do the needtitl as soon as possible.

MET's lnstitute of Pharmacy.

l hanking )'ou.

Reporting Person
Mr. Cautam A. Gaikwad
9595995599 4f
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Civil EJp dtr6
From:
Sent:
Tol
Cc:
Subject:

EDP Department <edp_helpdesk@bkc. met edu>
18 January 2O2 l 13 46
marntenance@bkc mel edu
saching_iit@bkc met.edu
UPS Connection

Phaxna,uuy
t ',<l ltooV
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With ref'erence to the above subject we required UPS connection in Instrument Lab, 2nd floor. pharmacy
building. as UPS in instrument lab is under rspair.
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Kindly do the needful at the carliesr.

llcgards.
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Senl:
To:
Cci
Subject:

Gautam Gaikwad <gautam.metbkc.iop@gmail.com>
08 January2021 11:46
maintenance
sanJaylk@red f marl.com
bulb Not Working in the admin office

Respected Sir

Ihis is to inlbrm you of one bulb Not Working in the admin oIlice
Location : Admito]|lqc Gr-o_und Floor.

u4\ \8 qr
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Thanking You

-ar'?L'i,,\, - | No

,q"rr^
\3\1 \w"1

Gautam Arun Gaikwad,
MET'S tnstitute of Pharmacy,
Bhujbal Knowledge City.
Adgaon. Nashik-03
+91-9595995599
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Gautam Gaikwacl <9aulam. met.bkc iop@gma,l.com>
07 January 2021 10:30
maintenance
sanjayjk@rediffrnail.com
Water Cooler is Not Working

Respected Sir

' I hii is ro inlonn You lhat s,/ater Cooler is r.-ot Working kindly do the needftrl
I -ocation : (iround Floor.

Thanking You
l7

0.)
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Frcm:
Sent:
To:
Cc:
Subiect:

Gautam Arun Gaik*ad.
MET's Inslitute of Phamacy,
Bhujbal Knowledge City.
Adgaon. Nashik-03
+91-9595995599
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Civil ond
From:
Sent:
To:
Subiect

2) New Pharmaco logy I-ab Electric su'itches req'.Iicd

) one tab repairin g in phamacology iab first Floor

Thank you.

Vaibhav Gangurde <vaibhavgang[rrde12@gmail com>

13 January 2021 12:00
maintenance@bkc.mel edu
cvilcomplaints

OV

vaibhav gangurde

996881371

R- sir'l 
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tul" ti*tr, i. not *orking properly from in M pharm lab pharmacology Second floor' to argent basis
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1tt lrFrcm:
Sent:
To:
Cc:
Subjocl:

Gautam Gaikwad <gautam.met.bkc.iop@gmai!.com>
0E January 2021 11:52
maintenance
sanjayjk@.ediff mail.com
carpenter for wall mounting

'lhis is to requcst you kindl-"- irrange a carpenter for wall mounting the foam -sheet board.

at the first lloor IOl,

-lhanking You

Cautam Arun Caikwad,
MET'S Insritute of PharBacy,
Bhujbal Knowledge City,
Adgaon. Nashik-03
-91-9595995599
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Civil Pho,e-vn
From:
Sent:
To:
Subj€ct:

kishor Ahire <ahirekishord@gmail_com>
20 January 2021 12:23
mamtenance@bkc.metedu; Dtnesh Rishipathak. san ayrk@red fmait com
Brake down report

l)eur ;ir
I his is lo kindll request \ou that our Inslilutc ol'pharmacy B pharm Chemistn,
t (r I uh tirllosinp nrainrcnanc< is rcquir(J,

l) P(X'-ll t C l-ab.Prartical $orking tabl( phtform rrardrohc I)oor out ofthe framc & door
hingcs are notNorking.somt doorare l)amageso

Kindl) request thal \re do the needful tbr us as early as possible because N
coming on the month of feh 2021

I hlnking 1ou ,{oa.€ 4 ide_,
e,rd\\,1

AAC Committee nill be
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K. D. Ahire
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. Civil Phatrn
From:
So.t:
to:
Cc:
Subject:

nilin bhamare <nitinbhamare20l 0@gmail.com>
05 February 2021 13:07
Mainlenance Depanment
PrincipalSir
work for IOP library
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Dear sir. repair fbr library cupboard door. library joumal rack, library window lock & electric board repair
ugently for NACC purpose

with rcgards.
Bhamare N. R. \s
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Civil Maintenance

From:
Sent:
To:
Subiect:

Jitendra Bhalerao <jitendrab iop@bkc.met.edu>
'10 October 2022 l5:22
maint!Yrince@bkc.met.edu
Regarding gas pipeline leakage problem

Sir
Cas pipeline of l\l.Phann QA lab 202 o!:!9ryL.lfl9qplP1!4.flrac)' haying leakage problem

please do the nec.ilhl.

Sidharth Klarat
MET IOP

t,-.hal n-L l)"
.fi. v

ll" l?t

(G)
2re {i662-
Pt*"*Y

@



C/irld.{e -f 
o
{t,1,",'

1*t{ioz
Civil Maintenance

Fror,-:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subiect:

Deepak Nikam <deenik5l0@gmail.com>
05 December 2022 13:40
maintenance
nilima thombre
Maintenance and repairing regardinq Gas Eurner5_

Respected sir,
This kindly informs you that we have replaced six rubber tubes for gas bume6 and need servicing for all 32
bumen for next practicals in regular schedules.
And also do the servicing for 3 high pressure bumer assemblies and avoid Ieakage ofgas in the lab and avoid rhc
accident in the lab

Location:-
109 (Pharmaceutics -I
Institute of Pharmacy
MET, BKC.

Do the needful

Thanking You

Deepak Nikam
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Sent:
To:
Subjecl:

eknath_shinde@rediffmail com on behalf of eknath shinde
<eknath_shinde@rediff mail.com>
13 January 2021 14:37
maintenance
Fwr Rega.ding Faulty and damaging locks of Cupboard

Dear Sir,

As per obove subject in Phormacy Insfitute, ,rt.Phorm Chemistry Lab

(203) hoving lot of cupboords with domaged ond Foulty locks- M.Phorm

students reguire the Seporote Cupboord with proper lock. Kindly Reploce or

Repoired the Foulty ond domoged locks os early as possible.

u:c+'AofU
Thonks & Regords,

E.S.Shinde
IOP,METs,BKC.
Nashik-03



Cofiplarnt

Civil

D('rr Sir,

kindh go through lhe below mentioo lab lrise maintaioce.

56nt:
To:
Subiecti

PC Lab (lst Floor)
M.Phrrm Chemisrn Lrb (2nd Floor)
PC-] Lab (2nd Floor)

R€grrds.
E.S.Shindc
IOP.ME fs,BKC,
Itrshik

eknath-shinde@rediffmail.com on behalf of eknath shinde
<eknath_shinde@rediffmail.com>
13 January 2021 14:36
maintenance
Regarding Lab Maintaince

l+5 $q

5 Wrter Tsb Ard 4 Tube Lighl
5 Watcr Trb And 2 Tube light

I Fsn Aod 2 Tubc Lighl

Kindh Rcp.rir All the Equipment as oo Priorit\ Basc.
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Froml
Sent:
To:
Subiect:

Jitendra Bhilerao <j end6b-iop@bkc'met'edu>

:t *i:X"#El#J:, edu moreshwarp-rop@bkc met edu

Eleckic sochet Problem

one electric sochet is break at 202 QA deDt iD pharmaay'
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Civil Maintenance

From:
Sent:
To:
Subjed:

Respccled Sirimadam
Greetings!ll
As per cited subicct mentioned above. all statlmembers liorr ivlET IOl, are suffering liom ventilation proble s

due to banner attached on the wall offie staffroom drrrins SA,.i;TYA SAMMELAN (KUSt:N,lACR.\l).
So I request you to remove it ASAP for smooth Yentilation.
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Rohan Ahire <rohana iop@bkc.met.edu>
28 September 2022 08:21

maintenance@bkc,met.edu
For removal of banner attached 3n the wall of MET IOP staf{ room
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Le,

lCCFrom:
Sent:
To:
Subjoct:

Principal IODP <principal iodp@bkc.mel.edu>
09 July 202013:53
maintenance@bkc.mel.edu
Water leakage from AC Unit (Principal Cabin)

Dear Sir.

Kindll depute the concerned staffto do the needful

.l

Dr. M, Rizwan N. Shaikh
M. Pharm (Pharmacognosy),
Principal

PhD (Pharmace I Sciences)

MET's Institute of D. Pharmacy, Bhujbal Knowledge City, Nashik - 03
MSBTE Code: 1798, DTE Code: 5442
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Civil

Deepak Nrkam <deenrk6'10@omail.com>
30 June 2O2O 10 31
maintenance
nilima thomb

Phqcror
oG r G*From:

Sent:
To:

S!bject:

tharking You
Decllak Nikam
'/020590922

Contac! person:- Mr. Kiarat S. K.

Dear sir.
l his is kiDdly inlbrmed you al phalmaceurics lab::LLLIUSILn rhe insrrrure of pharmacy having rroubleI'r I'nc.rnd oncni.r! the door. Door lock und k., ffirtg p-r,lcm.
Plairse aio \onle needlui
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compra,nt no. | 6
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Phoryn
Civil 4*r

eknelh shinde@reditfmail'com 3n behalf of eknath shinde

<eknatE shinde@reditf mail com>

22 June202014 16

ffilt"*'Jii"n ,"r",,ole door or cup board
Sent:
To:
Subiect

With respective to the abo

boards door remove from cuPboard

cupboards door as early as possible

ve subiect In Phama Chem Lab on first floor ( 103) Total three cup

h: ffi;;;."; aning or damaging screw 'Khdlv repair all the

Dear Sir.

'fhanking !ou.

l(. !.n !15.

tl.S.Shindc
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To:
Cc:
Subioct:

Sir,

hemantn_iop@bkc.met.edu
10llrarch 2020 09:36

=-,4r

bkc.rnet e:Yr,'
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In lnstrument Room

I whatsup the blinking monitor video to
Mr, Bhupesh Jagzap (Electric Depa

ng properly. 
U ?s

Dr. ,

e'&

4

of

Mr. Dnyaneshwar Thakare (EDP Department) and
rtment)

vB
puter

Sandip S. Sonawane J<z futE a r* fa* -24

As Monitor is on it become difficult. It mav be svstem
problem or electric suDDlv Droblem. os bV vo.(d*" a;r1-b,rf

I request you, kindly do the needful as soon as possible.

D/AKclr4^<_ a (<..
Thanking you,
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EDP
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Dear sir, repair the library readiug room cupboard [ock.

v
ro.uutd.O IBrr@q.eW EoI Ds sJ-ar{

nitin bhamare <nitinbhamare20l 0@gmail.com>
06 March 2020 16115
Maintenance Department
nitinbhamare20l0
Repairthe Library Reading Room Cupboard Lock
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From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:
Subjoct:

with regarding,
Bhamare N. R.
Librarian
METS Institute of Phamacy,
Bhujbal Knowledge City,
Adgaon, Nashik - 03
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Civil

From i
Sent;
Toi
Cc:
Subj6ct:

Sir,

In the lnstrumenl Room (2nd floor) ofPhannac).
Otre rube lisht is not rrorkitre properlv,
Kindly do the needfrrl as soon as possible.

Thank you,

Reporting person.
D.. Sandeep S. Sonawirne

LouYt< )nuo- o1

hemanl nikam <hemantn iop@bkc.met.edu>
25 June 2020 1302
maintenance@bkc.met.edu
principaljop@bkc. met.edut sandeeps_iop@bkc.met.edu
Breakdown Report {Pharmacy)
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Civil

Faom:
Sonti
To:
Cc:
Subjoct

Reporting person
Mr. Amol M. More
8830570009

Sir,

In MET"S Instltute of pharmac.v, pharma.eutical Alalysis Lab (210,2nd floor) Door Lc€k b nct

IE.b.
Kindly do the needtul as soon as possible.

Thanking you.
r0

i sAona'

herhantn_iop@bkc-met.edu
10 March 2020 09:17
I\rAintenance Department
sandeeps_io?@bkc.met.edu: princrpat_iop@bkc.metedu
8lltu8.t d{Pharmacy)
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